Questions and Answers for RFP-11-22

Q1: In order to be SFI COC, the primary mills will need to be certified to SFI's objectives 8-20.  Can you confirm that auditing against these objectives is part of the RFP?

A1: Yes.  The "Program Participant" in SFI objectives 8-20 will be the Division of Forestry as the Group Entity.  The Division of Forestry will work toward objectives 8-20 and will be audited against those standards.  For example, each primary mill does not need to have a program to monitor the use of best management practices (PM 10.2); The Division of Forestry will perform this activity on a statewide basis, and the auditor will audit the Division of Forestry against this standard.

In the description of needed services there is a brief mention of Controlled Wood certification for the FSC secondary processors but it is not mentioned in the scope of work or anywhere else in the proposal.  Questions related to Controlled Wood:

Q2:  Can you confirm that FSC group members of the secondary processors are intended to be certified against Controlled Wood? 

A2: Yes

Q3:  Are members of the FSC primary processors to be certified against Controlled Wood as well?  Should this be a component of the RFP? 

A3: No.  FSC certification including FSC CW certification is not included in this proposal

Q4:  Will the group entity be overseeing the Controlled Wood certification process or will it be managed by the individual group members seeking certification?  How many primary and secondary processor group members do you anticipate seeking Controlled Wood certification?  

A4: The Group entity will oversee the CW certification for secondary wood processors.  FSC certification of primary wood processors is not included in this proposal.  We expect that a majority of the secondary wood processors will seek CW certification, but the number of members is unknown at this time.

Q5: For primary and secondary processors, will group members be "controlling" wood through the risk assessment process or will they purchasing Controlled Wood that has already gone through the "controlling" process by their suppliers? 

A5: FSC Certification and CW certification of primary wood processors is not included in this proposal.  We do not anticipate that secondary wood processors will be "controlling" wood through a risk assessment.  We expect that some or most of the secondary processors will need the ability to purchase FSC CW from suppliers and to process that material to produce a product with a mixed or percentage claim; some secondary processors will purchase FSC CW raw materials, process into a product, and sell to another FSC CoC certified company as FSC CW for further manufacturing.

Q6:  For primary and secondary processors, will group members be selling Controlled Wood or will they be mixing it with FSC material to make products with a percentage or credit claim? 

A6: FSC Certification and CW certification of primary wood processors is not included in this proposal.  We expect that some members will sell CW to other FSC CoC certified companies; others will be producing a product with a percentage or credit claim.  

